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ADDENDUM TO BID PACKAGE #11 
LAX – BRADLEY WEST GATES 

 

ADDENDUM NUMBER 01 

FEBRUARY 24, 2010 

 

Addendum Issue Date: February 24, 2010 

 

Purpose: The purpose of this Addendum is to make changes, additions, deletions, and revisions to the 

bidding documents dated November 20, 2009 for the above referenced project. Bidders shall review the 

Addendum work and requirements in detail and incorporate any effects the Addendum may have in their bid 

price. 

 

Acknowledgement: Bidders must acknowledge receipt of any and all Addenda in the space provided on the 

Bid Form.  Failure to do so may result in rejection of the Bid. 

 

Note:  All requirements of the bidding documents remain unchanged except as cited herein. 

 

Part 1 - Amendments to Bid Documents 

 

• Modification to Instructions to Bidders, Section 2.1:  

o Time and date for receipt of bids has been changed to Thursday, April 1, 2010 at 

3:00PM. 

• Modification to Instructions to Bidders, Section 7.2: 

o Time and date for bidders questions has been changed to Wednesday, March 24, 

2010 at 5:00PM. 

 

Part 2 - Attachments 

 

• Drawings and Specifications missing from previously issued set: 

o BWG Drawings Volume 1 – S26S6, S27S6, S3003 posted to Biddox website.  

o BWG Drawings Volume 3 – G0003, I9030, FP0001, FP23S2, FP2300 posted to Biddox website.  

o BWG Drawings Volume 4 –M6006 posted to Biddox website.  

o BWG Drawings Volume 6 – AV6000 posted to Biddox website.  

o BWG Specifications Volume 1 – 03 3000, 05 5100, 07 1326, 07 1413 posted to Biddox 

website.  

o BWG Specifications Volume 2 – 22 0533, 22 3500, 23 0500 posted to Biddox website.  

o BWG Specifications Volume 3 – 26 0503, 26 0526, 26 2819, 27 0526, 27 1116, 27 1123, 27 

1700, 31 2323 posted to Biddox website.  

• Pre-Bid Conference PowerPoint posted to the Biddox website. 

• Concourse Design Package 05, Bulletin 2 Dated 2/15/10 posted to Biddox. 

• Concourse Design Package 4, Bulletin 3 Dated 2/8/10 posted to Biddox. 

o This is a Conveyance bulletin issued for your reference. 
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Part 3 - Questions from Potential Bidders 
 

Question:  Section 1-15.1. of the Instructions to Bidders states that "MWBE bidders must be certified by the 

City of Los Angeles, Caltrans, or Los Angeles County Metropolitan Transportation authority. No 

other certifying agencies will apply…" We have been recently informs that a City of Los Angeles 

representative is telling people who are attempting to apply for certification that they do not 

need to register for MBE certification if they hold a certification from the Southern California 

Minority Business Development Council, Inc. The City of Los Angeles Representative states that 

Southern California Minority Business Development Council, Inc. certification is acceptable for all 

city projects, including projects at LAX. Will you please confirm that MBE certification from the 

Southern California Minority Business Development Council, Inc. will be acceptable in achieving 

project goals? 

Answer: Yes. Refer to our website: www.walshaustinjv.com. In the M/WBE Program, you will find the "Walsh 

Austin Joint Venture M/WBE Inclusion Program." Pages 2 and 3 of this program includes the 

certifications resources.  

 

Question:  The Instructions to Bidders states that a Bid Bond is required to accompany all bids. There is no 

Bid Bond form included in the documents. Will a Bid Bond form be issued? 

Answer: No. Subcontractor can use their own Bid Bond form. 

 

Question: Per specification section 27 5113 Section 1.1 B8 we need to hire the installer responsible for 

maintenance of the existing TBIT paging system to coordinate the linking of the new ACS with the 

existing ACS. Who is the existing TBIT maintenance contractor for the paging system? 

Answer: Exclude per Bid Form Exclusion #1. 

 

Question: Per specification section 28 3100 Section 1.5H we need to contract with the existing LAWA 

maintenance contractor to program the fire works with the existing EST3 system. Who is the 

existing LAWA maintenance contractor for the fire alarm system? 

Answer: Exclude per Bid Form Exclusion #4. 

 

Question: Specification Section 270528 Section 2.2E calls for EMT for inside plant telecommunications 

raceway. Does this supersede specification section 260534 section 1.3 E & G? 

Answer: No. Spec section 26 0534 pertains to Electrical Raceway and 27 0528 pertains to Communications 

Pathway. 

 

Question: Detail 1/E6005 references drawing sheet A7.711 for additional information. This drawing sheet 

was not issued with the documents. Please clarify. 

Answer: Sheet A7.711, Miscellaneous Metals, has no electric on it. Disregard reference. 

 

Question: Detail 3/E6005 references drawing sheet detail 1/E6006 for mounting for Lighting Fixture Type 

F30. The detail referenced does not appear on drawing sheet E6006. Please clarify. 

Answer: Sheet E6005 is revised in Design Package 5, Bulletin 2. 

 

End of Addendum 01 

WALSH AUSTIN JOINT VENTURE CONTACT INFORMATION  

400 Continental Blvd, 6
th

 Floor - Suite 69 |El Segundo, CA 90245 

Phone:  (310) 426-2892 | Fax:  (310) 426-2888 

James Augustyn – Procurement Manager 


